Petersburg Medical Center

** 103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, AK 99833

BOARD MEETING

Agenda
DATE: Thursday, August 27%, 2020
TIME: 5:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Zoom
Lead Handout
L CALL TO ORDER Chair N/A
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA Chair in packet
III.  APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES — Chair in packet
June 25™, 2020; July 30, 2020; August 7™, 2020
IV.  VISITOR COMMENTS Chair N/A
V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Chair N/A
VI.  REPORTS
A. Quality & Infection Prevention L. Bacom at meeting
Action required: Informational only
B. Executive Summary P. Hofstetter in packet
Action required: Informational only
C. Financial R. Tejera in packet

Action required: Informational only
VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

VIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. CARES ACT FUNDING P. Hofstetter in packet
Action required: Approval
Motion: Petersburg Medical Center’s Board of Directors approves Petersburg Medical
Center to modify the original request for Petersburg Borough CARES Act funds from
81,004,638.50 to 8608,345.25. The purpose of these funds is to cover additional support
of personnel, technology and equipment to assist in the isolation, tracking, detection and
treatment of SARS-CoV-2 during the COVID pandemic.

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawm Work - Quality



IX.

XI.

B. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DISCUSSION  P. Hofstetter at meeting
Action required: Informational only

EXECUTIVE SESSION
By motion, the Board will enter into Executive Session for a legal update.

NEXT MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



Petersburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petensburng, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 | Faa: (907 ) 772-3085

Meeting: Medical Center Board Meeting
Date: June 25", 2020 Time: 5:00 p.m.

Board Members Present: Joe Stratman, Cindi Lagoudakis, George Doyle, Marlene Cushing,

Jerod Cook, Kathi Riemer, Jim Roberts (all members attended via Zoom)

Board Members Absent: None

I.

IL.

I1I.

Iv.

VI.

CALL TO ORDER: Member Cook called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Member Cushing made a motion to approve the
agenda as presented. Member Lagoudakis seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES: Member Stratman made a motion to approve the
minutes as presented from the board meeting on May 28", 2020. Motion seconded by
Member Cushing. Motion passed unanimously.

VISITORS COMMENTS: None

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None

REPORTS:

A. Quality & Infection Prevention. L. Bacom provided a verbal report. She noted that
she continues to work with the Borough PIO and PMC’s public relations to update
websites to have consistent messaging. A lot of information can be found at
Psgcovidinfo.net and the PMC website. She stated that airport screening is in place. She
is working to provide more detailed reporting, such as the number of non-residents tested
and the number of tests conducted at the canneries. KFSK Live is held weekly on
Fridays. She added that she continues to encourage mitigation efforts in the community.
B. Executive Summary. P. Hofstetter highlighted some key points noted in his written
report (see copy). Additionally, he noted that there has been a focus on asymptomatic
testing at the airport as mandated by the State. He commended the team for getting
airport testing in place. A MOA with the Borough to provide testing is in place. Testing
supplies in the facility have increased which has led to the ability to perform more in-
house testing. He stated that a reduction in volumes continues with the exception of



VII.

VIIIL.

IX.

Home Health which has seen an increase in the census. The hospital census remains low
and continue struggling to increase services. He stated that PMC was fortunate to receive
financial assistance with federal funds. The budget has been drafted. He had a
conversation with Sen. Murkowski regarding trends in rural healthcare and asked her to
support telehealth. P. Hofstetter then discussed changes in staffing.

C. Financial. R. Tejera highlighted some areas on the statement of cash flow (see copy).
She noted a net change in cash of over $8.5 million which is not a surprise considering
the CARES Act funding received and the loan from the Small Business Administration.
May ended with over $16 million in operating and investment cash which equals 342
days cash on hand. She added that volumes and revenue are down. She also noted that
expenses are a little higher but have been fairly level.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Budget Presentation. R. Tejera presented the budget for fiscal year 2021 (see copy).

B. Operating Budget. R. Tejera reviewed the operating budget for fiscal year 2021 as
part of her budget presentation. Member Riemer made a motion to approve the
Operating Budget for FY21 as presented. Motion seconded by Member Stratman.
Motion passed unanimously.

C. Capital Budget. R. Tejera reviewed the capital budget for fiscal year 2021as part of
her budget presentation. Member Cushing made a motion to approve the Capital
Budget for FY21 as presented. Motion seconded by Member Riemer. Motion passed
unanimously.

D. Quarterly Budget Review. Member Cushing made a motion to approve the
establishment of a quarterly process to review and, if necessary, to modify, the
operating and capital budgets for FY21 due to ongoing impacts of the COVID-19
pandemic. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis. Discussion followed. It was
noted that any changes in the budget would go to the Resource Committee and would
then be presented to the full board. Motion passed unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION. Member Stratman made a motion to enter Executive Session
for a legal update. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis. Motion passed
unanimously. Board entered Executive Session at 6:01 pm. Member Roberts made a
motion to come out of Executive Session. Motion seconded by Member Doyle. The
Board came out of Executive Session at 6:31 p.m.

NEXT MEETING: Board training with the Foraker Group was scheduled for Thursday,
July 23", at 5:00 via Zoom. The next regularly scheduled meeting was set for Thursday,
July 30™, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. via Zoom.

ADJOURNMENT: Member Lagoudakis made a motion to adjourn. Motion was
seconded by Member Riemer. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at
6:36 p.m.




Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Cushing, Board Secretary



Petensburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petensbung, Alasha 99833
Phone: (907 ) 772-4291 | Faa: (907) 772-3085

Meeting: Medical Center Board Meeting
Date: July 30™. 2020 Time: 5:00 p.m.

Board Members Present: Joe Stratman, Cindi Lagoudakis, George Doyle, Marlene Cushing,

Jerod Cook, Kathi Riemer, Jim Roberts (all members attended via Zoom)

Board Members Absent: None

I.

II.

III.

Iv.

CALL TO ORDER: Member Cook called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Member Doyle made a motion to add Discussion of
legal matter under Executive Session. Motion seconded by Member Roberts. Motion
passed unanimously. Member Cushing made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.
Member Doyle seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

VISITORS COMMENTS: None

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Member Lagoudakis expressed sympathies and
appreciation to staff because it has been a tough week.

REPORTS:

A. Quality & Infection Prevention. No report available.

B. Executive Summary. P. Hofstetter highlighted some key points noted in his written
report (see copy). Additionally, there was discussion regarding testing capacity and
turnaround times.

C. Financial. R. Tejera reported that the preliminary audit starts next week and then it

will be finalized the second week of September. The cost report will also be completed in
September. COVID-19 continues to be the main factor impacting finances. June saw an
increase in services except for long term care. The gross patient revenue increased by
17% from May but remains below pre-COVID levels so revenue is still down. Fiscal year
2020 ended in gross revenue of just over 20 million which was 1% over budget. The net
revenue was around 17 million which was 2% over budget. In June the operating
expenses were 1.6 million. FEMA funds and grants continue to be pursued. She then
reviewed the balance sheet and the statement of cash flow (see copies).



VI

VII.

VIII.

IX.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Billing discussion. Member Lagoudakis explained concerns she received from a
patient regarding the billing process.

EXECUTIVE SESSION. Member Lagoudakis made a motion to enter Executive
Session for a legal matter and the CEO Evaluation. Motion seconded by Member Riemer.
Motion passed unanimously. Board entered Executive Session at 5:33 p-m. Member
Riemer made a motion to come out of Executive Session. Motion seconded by Member
Roberts. The Board came out of Executive Session at 6:41 p.m. Member Cushing made a
motion that in recognition of exemplary performance as CEO the Petersburg Medical
Center’s Board of Directors authorizes to renegotiate the CEO’s contract including terms
and extension. Motion seconded by Member Roberts. Motion passed unanimously.

NEXT MEETING: The next regularly scheduled meeting was set for Thursday, August
27, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. via Zoom.

ADJOURNMENT: Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn. Motion was
seconded by Member Doyle. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at
6:48 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Cushing, Board Secretary



Petenstiurng Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petenoburg, Alaska 99833
Phane: (907) 772-4291 | Fax: (907 ) 772-3085

Meeting: Medical Center Board Meeting
Date: August 7", 2020 Time: 12:00 p.m.

Board Members Present: Joe Stratman, Cindi Lagoudakis, George Doyle, Marlene Cushing,

Jerod Cook, Kathi Riemer, Jim Roberts (all members attended via Zoom)

Board Members Absent: None

I.

II.

III.

Iv.

CALL TO ORDER: Member Cook called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Member Roberts made a motion to approve the
agenda as presented. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis. Motion passed
unanimously.

CARES ACT FUNDING. Member Cushing made a motion that Petersburg Medical
Center’s Board of Directors approves Petersburg Medical Center to apply for Petersburg
Borough CARES Act funds to cover additional support of personnel, technology and
equipment to assist in the isolation, tracking, detection and treatment of SARS-CoV-2
during the COVID pandemic in the amount of $1,004,638.50. Motion seconded by
Member Stratman. Discussion followed. P. Hofstetter explained the expenditures
between March 2020 and July 28, 2020 as well as expected expenditures for July 29,
2020 through December 2020 for a total request of funding in the amount of
$1,004,638.50. He noted that PMC is applying for almost $800,000 in grants. If grant
funding is received, then some of the Borough funding may not be required. Additionally,
R. Tejera provided an explanation of FEMA reimbursement. Motion passed
unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: Member Roberts made a motion to adjourn. Motion was
seconded by Member Lagoudakis. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned
at 12:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Cushing, Board Secretary



Petersburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

CEQO Report:

The following updates are not a comprehensive summary of activities due to the activation of the
Emergency Preparedness Incident Command Center from the COVID-19 response since March 11",

Petersburg Medical Center is now in the 5™ month of Incident Command System since it was activated
under the COVID pandemic on March 11". We are reviewing our response, policies, and processes to
strategize for long term planning. This operational period of SARS-COV-2 in Alaska has seen an
increase of cases in AK residents and clusters are forming in various communities. Petersburg COVID
cases remain low at this time and we hope to continue seeing this trend. Petersburg Medical Center
continues to be involved the Borough Incident Command as a resource to assist with the school in
addition to the airport and seafood worker asymptomatic testing. The clusters around the state strongly
suggest the need for localized community response plans. PMC has been working with the Borough to
assist in a plan for community review. Information changes as more is learned however, the mitigation
factors are relatively unchanged: Physical distancing, temperature screening (and questionnaire), hand
washing / hygiene, masking, and testing. Indoor spaces appear to have a stronger component to
transmission than outdoor. Physical distance and masking make a big impact to prevent transmission. In
addition to mitigation strategies the goal is to identify, isolate and track the virus within the community
to eliminate spread. Below is a current visual (August 21%) that shows the 7-day average rate of COVID
within Alaska.

*Taken from State of Alaska Coronavirus Hub

Average Daily Case Rate in Last 7 Days

Petersburg has 0 active cases currently at the time of this
writing. The recovered totals to-date S e
are 3 community residents, 5 visitors 1 '
from out of state, 2 seafood cannery ~ [REHAEHEES
workers and one resident who PANIRAE
acquired and died out-of-state. PMC
has implemented a number of
incident directive policies either required or recommended
by the Centers for Disease Control and/or Centers for

Medicare Medicaid Services.

TOUAEN TR T 245
FRION AU S N

The most recent is a policy for staff who will be traveling
outside of the state of Alaska must follow the Mandate 10 protocol upon return. This essentially
requires a test at the airport and a quarantine of 7 days before returning to work (provided tests are
negative). In the facility the constant changes and directives continue to impose stress on staff.

Facility:



Petensburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

New Facility Planning: The master plan was finalized in February and further developments have been
on hold due to COVID. There are no new updates to this since last month’s report. It is important to
move this project forward and evaluate PMC’s next steps for phase 2: Site selection, environmental
study, space programming refinement and full architectural designs. As reported last month, I have
reached out to potential funding programs through the USDA and Denali Commission as well as
advocating support from legislature. New facility planning that incorporates a facility of post COVID
access to care and economic development should be considered during this phase.

Existing Facility update: USP 800: the construction phase of the project has been mostly completed and
commissioned for use.

Community Education/Outreach:

PMC serves on the Borough Incident Command under Operations Section and has participated in
numerous communications to the community and Assembly throughout the pandemic. PMC continues
to participate in the weekly informative live KFSK radio session for COVID updates. The PMC incident
command has a briefing Monday, Wednesday and Friday that includes the Borough Incident Command,
school, and public health.

e August 20" a small representative group from Borough and PMC emergency operations met
with Dr. Zink (Medical Director) and Dr. McLaughlin (Epidemiology) with the State of Alaska
to discuss the community response plan.

e August 19" teleconference with Commissioner Crum to update PMC’s response and needs
during the COVID response.

e August 18", combined Zoom and small (4) in-person (masked / physical distanced) luncheon
with the physicians.

o The wellness committee is working on providing
opportunities for the community and hosting the Rainforest .
Run this September. b5 a

e August 17" PMC report to the Borough Assembly Meeting. Ra(nforeStR un

10K & Half Marathon Run/Walk

Integrated Healthcare:

The Premera AIMS grant, (despite COVID) has been moving the
integrated care program forward. Our behavioral health team

includes our clinic lead Dr. Hess, providers, behavioral health lead << Virtual: September 12-Sept 15 >>
.. . + Ruw/Walk uny 10K (6.2 mi) uxH.nlfilllnx:ll‘l’uu[ll.l mi)u:u_t:r
(Pat Sessa) and a Nurse Practitioner (Tina Pleasants). As reported " ot & e to Kt pa e ep b P!

<< In-Person: September 19th >>

last month, we are looking forward to continuing the PMC
integration of mental health and specialty access through our - Chckin gt o Sonds T
clinic. This is a model of care with teams in the clinic that uses " Pl vt o i o s i o el & b

2\ PIDNSAG KA COTIR For mora info contact:
AR reauniy oy senes Julie at jwaker@pmec-hesith.org




Petersburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

case management and processes to improve gaps in care and access to care.

Nutrition therapy, diabetes education, audiology and management has increased through the clinic
outpatient services. Chiropractor services have returned in the clinic while PMC maintains a Green or
Yellow color code COVID status. The PMC wellness committee meets regularly to focus on employees
and community outreach. The group provided a Healthy Community Series (runs, stress relief, gratitude
challenge, etc.) and employee wellness challenges throughout COVID.

Workforce development:

PMC new Laboratory manager started August 10", Violet Shimek. Home Health hired new manager
Kirsten Rioux-Testoni and will transition from PMC travelling RN in home health to management in
October. We are excited to see this department grow significantly.

Home Health Aug 2019 - Jul 2020

= PATIENTS = ADMIT = DISCHARGE = HH VISIT RN

Finance: Rocio attached the update of the first month and the year for financials FY21. Overall, the
COVID response continues to see a significant drop in revenue due to the reductions and restrictions
imposed for pandemic response. The past 7 months PMC has spent considerable resources in not only
increasing its’ preparation for surge, infection control and testing but to safely see patients in the facility.
Grant applications for various programs have met with mixed results. The most recent is a denial
through the Community Foundation grant of $800K towards the community efforts and response.

July totals we can see clinic volumes decreased about 45% in-person encounters; however, ER and
inpatient census are back to “normal.” There is a large increase in respiratory clinic, asymptomatic
testing and telehealth visits that show 50% more volume of the facility overall compared to July 2019.



Petersturng Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

1200
Hospital/Clinic/RSC/Telehealth FY20

v »

Lab tests + COVID tests

1400
1200
1000
800
600
400

W oowm W A = -

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

®mER = Clinic w™Telemedicine M COVID Clinic




0202 ‘L€ AInr papusa yjuow auo ayj 104

120C ¥V3A TVOSId

JOVMOVd ONILHOd3Y TVIONVNIAL

d5LNO TVIOIAIN DdNGSHILId



%8289} (L¥9'619) %9002} €90'/82%$ 0L6'czs €/6'0LES
%Y €LS 51zl %L L0LL ZrL'e0L 2v0'9 ¥8L'601
%b'2h9 €€ %0°0 S 0 %4
Be/u 0 e/ 0 0 0
%2'89 (629) %8'¢ 8 (802) (002)
%2 6¥S LLg'ol %2 99l 688'201 0se2'9 6€L'601
%L'299 (z98's€) %€ 620} 126'€81L 898'LL 682102
%121~ G8L'8ly'L %60~ (922'vL) 626'2v9'1L 659'/69'L
%E L 0LE"LL %L°9¢ 848'G ve6'slL 98001
%8¢~ L6¥'8 %L0- (59) 96.'8 128's
%b'T 060'.LS %2'E £28'L 616'/S 969'5S
%28 955'8 %198 £55'6 090°'LL £05°L
%E'GL- 9v9'sh %0°G - (£28'9) ovL'sy €19'2S
%9°'9- 099'LL %89~ (e62) €e9'Ll 9zr'elL
%E 9L alL'el %S°€8 989'G1 88.'sl zoL'e
%609~ 96l'ze %¢g'22- (sov's) F4:TArA4 069'LS
%9}~ 810'cL %E'vT Lp8'sT 680'86 8vZ'vL
%G5S pes'oLlL %8’ Ly vey'Ly 1v2'66 £18'lS
%101~ 0€5'v82 %E’E €18'0L zoz'vee 68e'cle
%90t~ L¥6'v9 %S L- (zL€'9) 856'v8 0ee'L6
%0'ye- 666'05. %621~ (e12'901) 12L'ves ¥£6'0£6
%682 £ze'ThY'L %02 19'861 161'099'L yiy'658'L
%E'L86 65219 %8'8 11£'65 6.€'119 069'9¢/
%ETYLL e %6 9v8Y 61559 €6l 2€6'99
e/u 0 %0°0 0 000009 000'009
%0°00L- /25'0L %0°00L- (0s2'l) 0s.'sl 0
%2'0€ S65'€S %0°2L z8h'L 9/2'29 85/2'69
%€'81- 895'v/¢€"L %C'YlL 9e€'6EL 8Lb'c86 ¥s5L'zzL'L
%9't9- G50°0LE %876~ (602'€52) 686'992 861'025
%2 L1~ 0€5'68 %€ T2L- (zze'zs) z6L°TY ¥11'56
%L'9EL- (628'16) %S°18¢€- (512'92) 200'L LLl'ee
B/u 0 B/u 0 0 0
%'Le- yov'zee %2 08- (ZLL'pLL) g6L'LLe L9¢'L6¢
%8'2- £29'069'L %bLE G4G'26€ 20¥'052'L 256'2v9'L
%L'2E- 051'6/€ %E’L2- (996°89) 6v0'v2E £80'652
%10~ 90€'290'L %8°9% 9zo'ove €16'S2L 666'G90'L
%8'LE 291'v¥Ts$ %9°09 a8y'1zLs §8€'002$ 0/8'12€$
aouelep aLA ERTETENN EEIETEIN 19b6png |enjoy
% Joud % $ aLa ata

(aur7 wonog) uopisod 3eN ui abueys

(sasso|) suieb Buyesadouou JoN
anuanal Bunesado-uou Jayio
sjesse Jo [esodsip uo (sso|) ules)
asuadxa jsalsju|
aWOodUI JusW)SaAU|
:(sesso7)sures Buyesadouon

suonesado wouy (ssoj) awoou|

sasuadxa |ejoL
asuadxa bunesado Jayi0
aouelnsu|
uofjenaidag
|anel} pue bujuies )

S9SE3| pue s|ejusy

juawdinba Joupy

oueusjuleW pue slieday

$30IAIaS paseydind

sa||ddng

sjjauaq aakojdwy

Joge| Joe5u0D

sabem pue saleesg
:sasuadx3y

anuanai Bunesado |ejo

anuanai Bugesado Jayjo |ejo
anuaAal Jay0
19118y 3je)S @ [elepa
anuanal juels
OVSN/S¥Id - 21Mag pupu|
anusAsy JaYi0

anuanaad juaned jaN

8NUBASJ LWO0J) SUOKONPaP [ejoL
suonanpap Jayjo pue Ajeyn
asuadxa jqap peg
sjuswajyas Jeak Jold
sjuawysnipe [enjoenuo0)

:anuanay wouy suoyanpag

anuaaai juaned ssoub |ejo)
ale) wisy-buo
wenedino
juanedu|
[9NuaNsY Jualjed SSoJ9

0202 ‘L€ Ainr papua Yjuow auo ay) 104
pue j0

Y3IN3D TVOIa3aW DuNEsHILId

‘9
i
ve
‘€€
ce

6L

@ouBLIBA 9|qeJOABJUN SajedIpUI - JO ()

%9°00Z1 £90'/82¢$ 0L6'cz$ c/6'0LES
%L L0LL ZvL'eol Zv0'e ¥81'601
%0°0 s 0 Sve
e/u 0 0 0
%8¢ 8 (802) (002)
%2 99l 688'201 0s2'9 6€L'601
%€'620 1 126'c81 898'/L 682102
%60~ (922'1) 626'2h9'L 659'/69'L
%L°9¢ 818'G ¥€6°'G1L 980°0L
%L0- (g9) 95.'8 128's
%T'E £28'L 615'2S 969'6S
%P'98 £55'6 090'LL 105'L
%0°G - (€28'9) ovL'sy €19'25
%89~ (e62) €e9'LL . gzv'zl
%G°€8 989'Gl 88.'8lL zoL'e
%€'2e- (80¥'6) [4:TArAd 069'LS
%€ ¥T Lv8'ez 680'86 8ve'vL
%8 LYy yev' Ly Lv2'66 €18'LS
%Eee clg'ol 20z'vee 6se'cle
%S L~ (zLg'9) 856'v8 0ee'L6
%6°Ch- (e1z'90l) Lzl'ves ¥£6'0€6
%0°CL Lv9'861 16.099'L Yby'658°L
%8'8 LLE'6S 6.£'719 069'9€.
%6°9¥8Y 6.5'69 £5e'l 2€6'99
%0°0 0 000'009 000'009
%0001~ (0sL'eL) 0s.'el 0
%024 z8h'L 9/2'29 85.'69
%2 ¥l 9ee'6EL 8lY'c86 vs5L'zeL'L
%86~ (602'€52) 686'992 861°'02S
%E'TTL- (zeees) z6L'Ty ¥11°66
%G°188- (512'92) 2002 YAWN >
e/u 0 0 0
%2'08- (2LL'vL1) g61'LLe 19¢'16¢
%b'LE G1G'zZ6€ L0v'0sz’L 256'2v9'L
%€’ 12" (996'89) 6v0'v2E €80'652
%89 920'0€ £16'S2L 666'G90'L
%9°09 s8y'LeLs $8€'002$ 0.8'12e$
ESIENEIN ERTENET jebpng [enjoy
% $ Yoy Yo



%2 6€- 200'} %282 velL Gly 609
%Z'velL ozl %E'6L 6L oSt 692
%2 85~ 6. %L b (92) 65 £e
%b'ze- £zZL'L %L '6YL GSP yoe 65/
%0°001L- 102'z %0°00L~ (0gs'L) 0es'L =
%L PL- v8l %L'2Y Ly oLl /61
%6°LL- 8. %6°9L- (1) Ll ¥9
%L 'S€- %E'E6 %2 8L~ (0) %E'EL %0°09
%L 'Ge- oyl %2 8L~ (02) 0Ll 06
%L'GE- vey %281~ (29) Lve 6.2
%ZT %6°€Z %0'€2 %9'¥ %661 %S ¥
%ZT 62 %0°€2 G0 ve 6¢C
%G1~ vz %69 L0 6'L 0C
%E’18 G0 %E1L8 v'0 G0 60
%2 68 %0°'€2 Ll vl 16
%L'GL- €l %69 4 8g 29
%E18 9l %E 18 el ol 62
% aix % junowy ebpng BNy
Qoueuep Joud ESVEIEIN

3eg-01-1B94

SUSIA 2IUND
SISIA UlleaH swoH
wooy juawyeal] do
s)iun SP2INIBS qeysy
(0 Bulpnioxa) sjsa) ge
sainpadold ABojoipey
s)isIA wooy Aouabiawg
$82IAIBS JBY30
Aouednoo( jo abejusalad
snsua) Ajleq abelany
she( juapisay
aJed wus ] buo
KouednooQ jo abejuadiad
|ejo] - snsua) Ajleq abelany
pag Bums - snsua) Ajleq abelany
ale) andy - snsua) Ajieq abesany
[ej0 - sheq juened
pag bums - sfeq juaied

a1e) andy - she( juaiied
juaneduy jeidson

oe

‘6C

R:14

L2

‘¢

K44

8L
Ll
oL

©

0202 ‘1€ AInr papua yjuou auo 3y} 1o

slojeaipu] swnjop Aoy
A3LN3D TVIId3IN OdNgdSy3L3d

S0UBLIBA 3|GRIOABUN UB S8}eolpul - 10 ()

%282 velL Sly 609
%E 6L 6Ll oSl 692
%L bh- (92) 65 ee
%L '6YL ele14 yoe 65/
%0001~ (0gs't) 0gs'L E
%LTY VA4 oLl /51
%691~ (1) L ¥9
%2 8L~ (0) %E'EL %0°09
%2 8L~ (02) oLl 06
%Z 8- (29) Lve 6.2
%0°€2 %9'¥ %661 %S ¥
%0°'€2 G0 vz 62
%69 10 6L 0z
%E'L8 0 S0 60
%0°'€2 L) v. 16
%69 [Z 85 29
%E’L8 el 9l 62
% junowy 1obpng |enpy
ESTVENTETN
Yyuow yuarind




%l'vL 6'6L}
%L'TlCL %€ L~
%G 9€G %S°C
%8'LEL %t'G-
%b'¥L- %L’

%6've- %16l

% ALlA $aLA
Joud Joud

%2 L00L %L
%.'806 %86
%SG'99¢- %S L~
%C'69- %¥v'C-
%l LE- %G9~
% Jnowy
B0UBLEA

%Vl
%L
%9°0
%¥'€
%V’ LL

1eppng

(444
cele
%8Gl
%6°0L
%l'2
%8S
%8'€C

[enpyY

9)eQ-0[-IBOA

/v ut sheg
(syusunsanu| Buipnjou)) puey uo ysen skeq
uibiepy |ejol
uibiepy bunesado
anuanay SsoI9 JO % B Se jqaQ peg
3NuUaA3Y SSOID JO % B Sk "paq Jayio/AiueyD

aNUBAY SSOID JO % B Se "[py [enjoenuc)

o

SI

v

‘€l

ch

L

'si0jeoipul pajejal
Alejes pue s,31 4 epnjoul 0} syuow ainyn4

0202 ‘L€ AInr papua yjuow duo ayy 104

siojeoipu| jeuonesadQ Aoy

¥ILNID TVOIA3IN OdNFSH3L3d

%2100} Viad! %¥'L %8S
%.'806 %86 %L %601
%G'99¢- %S L- %90 %1'C
%C'69- %t'C- %€ %8S
WA %S9 %Ll %8'€C
% junowry sbpng enpy
a0UBLIEA
ypuoyy yuaLng




‘pua-seak Joud ayj Bunuasasdas
@ouo pue yjuow Joud ayj Bunyuasaidas asuo ‘admy
Jeadde ||im Jeak soud ay} jo aunp ‘Jeak yoea Jo Ajnp Ul ..

$89°06S'LIS  9LO‘TST'SIS  9LOTST'STS 1S*96LPTS doue[eq puny pue SAPIIQEN [EJOL, [ $89°06S'LIS  9L0TST'STS  9L0‘TST'STS IbS*96LPTS S)IOSSE [BJ0], ‘1T
(9¢s°611) 9L8°¢ 9L8°C LP891€E uonisod 1au [ejo], ‘o
(Ly9'61) S9L°501 S9L°S01 €L6'01€ (ss0[) dwooul Jou 18I JUdLIND  6E Y9L°€88°C ¥9L°€88°C ¥9L°€88°T ¥9L€88°C uoisuad “0g
(888°66) (888°66) (888°66) SL8°S pajomsaun ‘¢ SMOPINQ paIIRQq
"_._c_u_mcnm auZ
SP8°910°E 9€6°020°C 9€6°020°C TEPPTl'e uoIsudg ‘61
€81°681°1 £81°581°l1 €84°681°1 €87°81°1 $1500 uoisuad ur DUAPIA  LE S8TTTS €8L°6TS €8L°STS LIS puny Suipying ‘3|
SMopuy parRpq 095 v6¥°C £51°56%°C €51°s6¥'C 09L°6LS'T sjusuISaAU] L]
v.:“cm— a Uw: 0} se —-Qum—:_w— §JOSSY
8ELVTS 91 L1L°090°VT LIL090°PCT 1ITP6T€C SOLI[IqE] [¥J0L, ‘OF
12€91T°Y SLI9ST Y SLI'9ST'Y TILO0ITY juowdinba pue A1adoid joN 91
TIS99€°T TIS99€T TIS'99€T TIS99€T AngerT g9do s (8€9'899°L1)  (9vTH0E8I)  (9vTHOE81)  (Th6'6SESI) uoneroaidop pajenunooe ssa G|
656'788°1C 124°095°7C 12t'095°7C ¥$9°0LS TT juowdinbo pue Auadoud [el0], ¢
116°€65°11 116°€65°11 116°€65°11 116°€65°11 Anjiqer uoisuad 1N “pg L69°€9 86L° 1Y 86L° 1 1€0°TSY ssa1doid ut spassy |
TSODIIqEr] UoIsuog 9T 17812 €29°811°TT €29'811°TC €29'811°CC 901AIDS UL SJOSSY T [
Juawdinbj pug A)RUdOLJ
VAR 949019 $T50€E €68°61 oqefed sasea| [ende) g
qoQq WP L-Bu0] SSL'ELY'L 102°160°1 102°160°S1 TEILLS L $}9SSE JUALIND [E10], 1
€99°€9T TEK001 TEP001 L6E°9ST sasuadxa predaid 01
PP161H°C 69L°690°01 69L°690°01 S68°€1€°6 SaLM[IQeI] JUALIND [ej0, € obbTee v€0°L8T v€0°L8T 867°S8C SALIOWAAU[ "6
S68°Tl 8P8PTI 8P8vTl 8¥8°vCI 199p ud)-3uof Jo uomod Jusun) | LYT'LL LLT'8Y LLT8Y 9LI8 S9[qBAID0AI IAYIO '8
0 000°008° 000°008°1 000°059°1 VS - 2|qeded ueo] o¢
0 000°500°C 000°500°C LIED99°1 ANUIAAI PR 67 LIL066°] 6£0°TEH1 6£0°TEH1 S06765‘1 sa[qeatooar juaed 1ON L
0 000°TS 000°CS 000°TS S0UBAPY - sSOI) An[g 0} ond ‘8T (9L0°CS0°€) (850°996°C) (850°996°2) (1£5°891°€) 193P PEq 79 S[ENJORIIUOD JOJ OUBMO|IY  °Q
0 THELS'E TTHELS'E T ELS'E 90UBAPY - AIBIPIN O} AN LT €6L°THO'S L60°86E Y L60°86E'Y SEV'EIL Y S9[qEAISORI JUALR]
080°82S 61L°LSE 61L°LSE 61L°LSE SIBOIPIN 01 9N ‘9
TE6'SL LE6'66 LE6'66 669°0L1 sajqeAed 1oyjo pue saxey [jo1ked  ‘$T 808616y 61t'€TT el 61¥'€cTel L5995€°TI yseo (g0,
060tTL 050088 050088 LO08L68 IS PapuAIXa pue QLd PArUIY  ‘HT 01+°295°C 660°L6ST 660°L65°T 9€1°665°T SIUDUISIAU] g
010°vED SLS'ELY SLS'ELY SIH691 Jlo14ed paniooy  “gg 0 009°8+9°€ 009°849°€ 009°8¥9°€ SIOUBADE ddueINSUI - YSE) T
LEITESS 81T°€0LS 81T°C0LS 899°L59$ ajqefed sjunoody 7z 86€°TSETS 0TL'LL6'9S 0TLLL6'9S 126'801°9% Supelado - ysey ']
ssafIIqely judaIn) +§J9SSY JudLIN))
6102 0702 070t 0202 6102 0702 0202 070t
Ang unp unp Amnp Anp aunp unp Anp
[ AONVIVE ANNJ ® SALLITIGVI]| [ SLASSY||

020z ‘L€ AIne

j93yg aouejeqg
Y3LIN3D TVIIA3N D3NEgSH3L3d




(D) 6'€Z €8¢ s|qefed sjunoooy ur skeq ‘ez

geel 6'6LL cele pieogpuawisanu)/BuesadQ [ejoL - pueH uo ysed Aeq ¢¢
v'8el Gl 0052 sjuswjsenu| g yse) buneladQ [ejo] - pueH uo yseg skeq  °1g
8¢l - 8¢l SadUBAPY JBPINOI - PUBH U0 yse) sheq ‘0z
9'v9 SLLL 29LL sjuswisanu|/buneladQ - pueH uo yseg sAeq ‘61
L¥8'veY'L 191'916'% yLo'Lse'zl pouad jo pus ‘sjusjeainbs yseo pue yseo ‘8l
Z81°6L1'8 LETYPO'S 6lLy'cee'el Jeak jo Bujuuibaq ‘syusieninbas yseo pue ysen L
(gee'vys) (020'821) (gov'zL8) sjusjeAinba yseo pue yseo ul (asea109p) asealoul JoN 9l
109'8 (999'62) (590'12) saliAloe Buloueul pajejal pue [eyded Joj pasn ysed JoN Gl
209'8 (ges'sl) (ecz'ol) juawdinba pue Auadoud Jo aseyoing ‘vl
(ogv) (zoz'ol) (ze9'0l) Jgep wus)-Buoj uo syuswAhed ysed ‘€l
6cv (629) (002) pled jsaisju| <zl

sanIAY Buloueul4 pajejey pue [ejdes woly smoj4 ysen

200'66 095°01 295'601 saniAnoe Buioueuy [eyidesuou Aq papiroid yseo jeN iy
[4%4 €e 144 anuanal buljesado-uou wouy ysen 0l
0 0 0 ueo ygs uo sjuawAedjwol ysen ‘6
0 0 0 saoueApe - siapinold wouy(oy) ysen ‘8
0 0 0 spuny jalja. Jepiaold woyy ysen i
06.'86 12501 L1LE'60L sweJboud jueib wouy ysen ‘9

:SaNIARY Buioueul 4 [eydesuop Wwoly smoj4 ysen

(8£6'158) (#96'801) (L06'096) sanianoe Buyelado (10 pasn) Aq papinoid yseo joN G
(€29'609) (162'606) (#96'8L¥'1) saafojdwsa o} pied ysen v
16G'2G1 (05%'069) (658'2¢€8) siaddns o} pred ysed ‘€
€l¢€'/e 099'c €€0'LE $32.IN0S I8Y}0 Woll ysen z
(622'229) yARWA AR 688'656 S991M8S Jualjed wolj paniadal yseo i

sanIAY BuneladQ woly smoj4 yse)

aouelep 0ZAd LZAd

0zoz ‘1€ Ainp

SMO|4 YseD JO Juswale}s
¥31N3O TVIIa3N ©dngsy3Lid




aduelIeA a|qeloAejun sajedlpul - 10 ()

000'0L9 - 000'019 [ejoL
- - - sanlasay pieog
- - - 10V saien
- - - sjueIo
000'019 = 000'019 suonesado JINd

L ZAd - s@2inog Buipung

000019 - - - 000019 # 000019 LZAd -ejoL
000°00L = g 000°00} 000'00} fousbunuon ulwpy
. ) - - (196pnq 98s) paulwisiag ag o1 yjjesysjsL
viL'YL - vLl'v) viIL'YL juawdinb3 ABojoipny ABojoipny
000'8L - 000'8} 000'8} (€) s1axe|y 99| jueld
00009 - 00009 000'09 J3pues Yiim 3oni1 mo|d jueld
819'cl & 8L9'zcl gL'zl Jaysepn lelisnpul jueld
¥20'061 & ¥20'061 ¥20'061 punosenin Buibew
00062 s 000'se 000'G2 Ue2so.oIN qe
G89'vE s §89'vE §89'v¢ (5) s1ajawoono qe’
G6L.L = G6.L°L G6.L°L jue|d uonoel] qeq
000's - 000'G 000'G wiojjeld j1e|\ onewlamod 1d
1290} - L2904 L29'0L (v) speg o117
000'Ge - 000'se 000'GZ Siojejiusp H3/Buimg/enoy
ov8'sy - 0v8'sy ov8'sy (21) sdwnd pews A| H3/Buimg/enay
000°ce - 000°ze 00022 Jojluo |eje4 y3/Bumsyenoy
Gls'al 4 GL5'9l G159l laneg 1l
8,061 & 8/0'6) 8,061 wooy IanIag - uoissaloddng a4 1l
Buuleway  papiwwog/pred pied papiwwon j8bpng suonnysqnsg j9bpng uonduasag aweN jdag
j39bpng lejoL pasinay panosddy

(2) (9) (9) () (g) (2) (1)

LZAd
leyided

13jua) [eaipajy Bangsisjad




Petersburg Medical Center

=-* 103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, AK 99833

August 26, 2020

To: Stephen Giesbrecht, Borough Manager
Petersburg Assembly Members
cc: Jody Tow, Finance Director

From: Philip Hofstetter, CEO
Petersburg Medical Center

RE: Cares Act Funding Request

Under the authority of the Petersburg Medical Center Board of Directors, please accept this letter as
PMC’s formal request for CARES Act funding from the Borough of Petersburg.

As aresult of the pandemic, the priority for PMC has been to manage the pandemic at a level that would
keep community members safe while protecting the economy of Petersburg. PMC leadership and staff’s
efforts have shifted from revenue earning services to a more significant role in non-revenue earning
activities such as prevention, safety and home care. This shift will be ongoing until the pandemic is no
longer a threat to our community.

In addition to the loss of revenue that PMC has suffered, the initial costs to protect staff and continue to
provide access to care have been significant. It is our hope that the CARES Act funding can assist with
PMC’s ongoing efforts to continue to keep our community safe and our economy strong.

The total amount of this request is $608,345.25

For the last 50 years, Petersburg Medical Center has managed to financially be independent, but as a
result of the pandemic, we have experienced a significant loss of revenue. It will be difficult to keep the
level of care to manage the COVID without aid from outside sources.

PMC leadership will continue to apply for COVID Federal aid in order to respond to and recover from the
impacts of the pandemic. Unfortunately, the results of grant and other funding requests are not certain.
We also don’t know how much longer preventative efforts will continue, and the resulting economic
impact. Therefore, we are asking the Borough to reserve funds for PMC for the equipment and other
costs listed in this letter in case other efforts to obtain funding fail, or have to be redirected for unforeseen
situations as a result of the pandemic.

We appreciate your consideration of this request.

Philip Hofstetter, CEO Jerod Cook, PMC Board Chair
Petersburg Medical Center Petersburg Medical Center

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



PANDEMIC EXPENSES

Request Expenditures 03.01/20- 07/28/20 Expected Expenditures 07/29/20- 12/30/20 Total Request
Payroll 332,868.83 166,434.42  499,303.25
Provider Emergency Hire 38,600.00 19,300.00 57,900.00
Cepheid 38,322.00 38,322.00
Nu-Step Elliptical for Long Term Care 8,070.00 8,070.00
10 Covid in home monitoring Units 4,750.00 4,750.00

Total request 608,345.25

Payroll and Emergency Hire

e Incident command team, consisting of senior leadership, physicians, management, and
other skilled professionals at Petersburg Medical Center, play key roles in the community in
the following manner:

O
(@]

Assist the Borough’s Incident Command team.

Provide communication and education for the community on COVID issues on a
daily basis.

Developed a crisis COVID hotline at PMC that is staffed or monitored by Petersburg
Medical Center RN’s 24/7.

The laboratory staff specifically have had to run all on-site tests, setup protocols for
COVID testing and manage the connections to commercial labs to provide results for
Petersburg residents.

PMC incident command team tasked to set up processes in the hospital to keep long
term care residents, patients and employees safe while still providing care.
Advocate, obtain and provide reagents and equipment to provide systematic COVID
testing and set up in multiple locations (ie. PMC respiratory clinic parking lot and
airport).

Emergency hire of full-time additional staff to meet the immediate demands of
addressing the pandemic, this includes a physician, home health RN and home
health C.N.A.

Cepheid Test Equipment

The Cepheid equipment is used to perform COVID PCR rapid testing on-site. We have a 2- bay
unit that can only test 2 samples an hour—not including the staff to run the test. This drastically
restricts our testing capability in the lab. The current turnaround time from reference labs is 48
hours at best and 7-14 days at worst depending on the lab (national demand is impacting
turnaround time). The request for a four-bay unit will allow us to test a maximum of 6
specimens in an hour (provided there is staff to run the unit). Symptomatic specimens and
people in high risk situations like congregate housing (long term care, assisted living and cannery
workers bunked together and working together). If there is a COVID outbreak in one of these
settings, it will be important to identify cases and isolate people appropriately.

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawm Work - Quality



NuStep Elliptical for Long Term Care

NuStep: Due to COVID-19 infection control precautions, LTC residents are more isolated to the
LTC unit and there are restrictions to safely use equipment in the rehabilitation therapy
department. The NuStep is a therapeutic exercise device to be used within the LTC unit to re-
establish an essential activity for the elderly residents.

In-home Monitoring Units

Home Health services have quadrupled during COVID pandemic and to improve the
monitoring of patients in home these units can assist in tracking vital signs, glucose and pulse
oximeter. The units can be expanded for future COVID patients that need home monitoring as
well as patients with medical complex diseases (i.e. diabetes).

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawn Work - Quality



